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RE-23-02 - Fencing at Various City Parks (ITQ) 

 

Project Overview 

 

Project Details  

Reference ID RE-23-02 

Project Name Fencing at Various City Parks (ITQ) 

Project Owner Danny Benedit 

Project Type ITQ 

Department Procurement 

Budget $0.00 - $0.00 

Project Description 

The City of Pembroke Pines is seeking to obtain pricing for fencing 
projects at various City parks,  located at:  Pembroke Shores Park  501 
SW 172nd Avenue Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 ***   Silver Lakes South 
Park  17601 SW Second St. Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 ***   Steven L. 
Josias Dog Park  5836 SW 193 Way Southwest Ranches, FL 33332  

Open Date Mar 08, 2023 9:00 PM EST 

Intent to Bid Due Mar 28, 2023 2:00 PM EDT 

Close Date Mar 28, 2023 2:00 PM EDT 

 

Highest Scoring Supplier Score 

 

Seal status 
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Requested Information Unsealed on Unsealed by 

Proposal Apr 17, 2023 11:38 AM EDT Danny Benedit 

BidTable (BT-28IM) Apr 17, 2023 11:38 AM EDT Danny Benedit 

 

Conflict of Interest 

 

*I understand that I am serving* on an evaluation committee for the above solicitation and  to the 
best of my ability will be fair and impartial in my evaluation and decision. By  signing this Declaration 
I certify that:    1) I will/have read each proposal thoroughly and independently and have evaluated  
each on its own merits with no assistance from anyone. I will hold proposal  information, evaluation 
discussion, and negotiations confidential and proprietary  until released to the public. I will not 
discuss the content of proposals except as  authorized by the procurement official.   2) Neither I, nor 
any members of my immediate family holds a position with a  proposer such as an officer, director, 
trustee, partner, or the like, and is not  employed in any capacity by any proposer. I have no 
business affiliation either by  ownership or obligation to any of the proposing firms.   3) Neither I, nor 
my partner nor any member of my immediate family has a financial  interest arising from the 
procurement transaction.    4) I have not been lobbied either written or orally by any of the 
proposers or  members of their team. For purposes of clarification, a team’s representatives  shall 
include, but not be limited to, the team’s employee, partner, officer, director,  consultant, lobbyist, or 
any actual or potential subcontractor or consultant of the  team. This includes letters, phone calls, e-
mails or any conversation regarding  this solicitation. The “No Lobbying Condition” is in effect from 
the date of  publication of the solicitation and shall terminate once the contract is signed.   5) I have 
not and will not accept gifts, directly or indirectly, from any proposer.    I confirm the above 
declarations are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

 

Name Date Signed Has a Conflict of Interest? 
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Signatures 

 

Name Signatures 

Danny Benedit 

(Project Owner) 

 

Danny Benedit 

(Evaluator) 
 

Byron Granda Paez 

(Evaluator) 
 

Irene Munarriz 

(Evaluator) 
 

Priscilla Cruz 

(Evaluator) 
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Vendor Discussions 

 

TECHGROUPONE, Inc 

 

RE-23-02 - Fencing at Various City Parks (ITQ) 

Techgroupone INC, Mar 14, 2023 12:48 PM EDT 

In the Steven L. Josias Dog & Equestrian Park should we include Engineering and wind load 
calculations? Will the winning contractor be able to access the job site with trucks? Will the winning 
contractor have access to electricity on the job site? Silver Lake project indicates the existence of 
two Dugout Doors, Please confirm these are included in the scope of work, if so, indicate if they 
are single or double doors, and specify the finish 

Danny Benedit, Mar 22, 2023 2:23 PM EDT 

Questions Answered via Public Notice. 

Techgroupone INC, Mar 22, 2023 3:07 PM EDT 

We submitted our proposal today, but we have an involuntary mistake. How can we submit a new 
corrected proposal? We did not see any option for that. 

Danny Benedit, Mar 23, 2023 9:50 AM EDT 

You should be able to withdrawal your submittal and enter a new one. Please try again and if 
you're still having an issue please contact Bonfire support. 

 

 

 

 

 

RE-23-02 - Fencing at Various City Parks (ITQ) 

Techgroupone INC, Mar 23, 2023 3:50 PM EDT 

1.- In pictures on page 2 of Shores Park ITB we observe that in the perimeter where the 
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enclosures should be installed, there is a concrete curb. Please confirm that the foundations of the 
enclosures will be outside this curb, on the ground.   2. If these foundations are to be installed on 
the concrete curb, Can we support the enclosures with a base plate as shown in the picture? 
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Public Notices 

 

Questions & Answers 

Danny Benedit, Mar 22, 2023 9:38 AM EDT 

Please see the attached Questions & Answers 

 

 

Project Details Have Changed 

Danny Benedit, Mar 22, 2023 2:22 PM EDT 

- Project Questions Due Date Changed - Project Close Date changed * Bid opening date extended, 
due to late response to questions received. 
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Internal Discussions 

 

No messages 
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Opportunity Intent to Bid 

 

Count: 2 of 2 

 

Name Vendors Intent to Bid Date Signed Reason 

Techgroupone INC 
TECHGROUPONE, 

Inc 
Yes 

Mar 10, 2023 
8:25 AM EST 

 

Alberto Aguirre 
Alexander Design + 

Build, LLC 
Yes 

Mar 13, 2023 
1:56 PM EDT 
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Submissions 

 

Supplier 
Date 

Submitted 
Name Email 

Confirmation 
Code 

Total Cost 

TECHGROUPONE, 
Inc 

Mar 28, 2023 
1:16 PM EDT 

Juan C. 
Maggi 

contractor@techgroupone.com MjgzNjEy 
$41,143.95 




